



## CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

651 BANNON STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

PO BOX 942879, SACRAMENTO, CA 94279-0104

1-916-309-8300 • FAX 1-916-324-2554

[www.cdtfa.ca.gov](http://www.cdtfa.ca.gov)

GAVIN NEWSOM

Governor

NICOLAS MADUROS

Secretary, Government Operations Agency

TRISTA GONZALEZ

Director

November 12, 2025

Honorable Mike A. Gipson, Chair  
Assembly Committee on Revenue and Taxation  
1020 N Street, Room 167A  
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Historic Venue Restoration and Resiliency Act

Dear Chair Gipson:

Pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code section [7103](#) subdivision (h), this report identifies the confirmed historic venues, the city or county that identified the venue(s), and the amount of revenue allocated in the preceding year.

Below are the confirmed historic venues and the city or county that identified the venue(s) within their jurisdiction.

| Historic Venue                             | Confirmed Jurisdiction |
|--------------------------------------------|------------------------|
| California Memorial Stadium at UC Berkeley | City of Berkeley       |
| Hollywood Bowl                             | County of Los Angeles  |
| Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum              | County of Los Angeles  |
| Rose Bowl                                  | City of Pasadena       |
| San Jose State Spartan/CEFCU Stadium       | City of San Jose       |

The Controller did not allocate revenue in the preceding fiscal year to a jurisdiction with a confirmed historic venue. Pursuant to paragraph (3) of subdivision (e) and paragraph (1) of subdivision (f) of section 7103, the Controller's first allocation of revenue to such a jurisdiction occurred in fiscal year 2025-26 and will be reported to the Assembly and Senate Committees on Revenue and Taxation in November 2026.

This report can be downloaded at <https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/agency-reports.htm>. If you have questions regarding this report, or would like to request a hard copy, please contact the Tax Policy Bureau at 916-309-5208.

Sincerely,

Trista Gonzalez  
Director

TG:ds

cc: Mr. M. David Ruff  
Mr. Gentian Droboniku (MIC 104)  
Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)  
Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 124)  
Mr. Jason Mallet (MIC 25)  
Mr. Steven Mercer (MIC 25)  
Ms. Ester Cabrera (MIC 25)  
Mr. Chris Davis (MIC 40)  
Mr. Bradley Miller (MIC 75)



## CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

651 BANNON STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

PO BOX 942879, SACRAMENTO, CA 94279-0104

1-916-309-8300 • FAX 1-916-324-2554

[www.cdtfa.ca.gov](http://www.cdtfa.ca.gov)

GAVIN NEWSOM

Governor

NICOLAS MADUROS

Secretary, Government Operations Agency

TRISTA GONZALEZ

Director

November 12, 2025

Honorable Jerry McNerney, Chair  
Senate Committee on Revenue and Taxation  
State Capitol, Room 410  
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: Historic Venue Restoration and Resiliency Act

Dear Chair McNerney:

Pursuant to Revenue and Taxation Code section [7103](#) subdivision (h), this report identifies the confirmed historic venues, the city or county that identified the venue(s), and the amount of revenue allocated in the preceding year.

Below are the confirmed historic venues and the city or county that identified the venue(s) within their jurisdiction.

| Historic Venue                             | Confirmed Jurisdiction |
|--------------------------------------------|------------------------|
| California Memorial Stadium at UC Berkeley | City of Berkeley       |
| Hollywood Bowl                             | County of Los Angeles  |
| Los Angeles Memorial Coliseum              | County of Los Angeles  |
| Rose Bowl                                  | City of Pasadena       |
| San Jose State Spartan/CEFCU Stadium       | City of San Jose       |

The Controller did not allocate revenue in the preceding fiscal year to a jurisdiction with a confirmed historic venue. Pursuant to paragraph (3) of subdivision (e) and paragraph (1) of subdivision (f) of section 7103, the Controller's first allocation of revenue to such a jurisdiction occurred in fiscal year 2025-26 and will be reported to the Assembly and Senate Committees on Revenue and Taxation in November 2026.

This report can be downloaded at <https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/agency-reports.htm>. If you have questions regarding this report, or would like to request a hard copy, please contact the Tax Policy Bureau at 916-309-5208.

Sincerely,

Trista Gonzalez  
Director

TG:ds

cc: Mr. Colin Grinnell  
Mr. Gentian Droboniku (MIC 104)  
Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)  
Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 124)  
Mr. Jason Mallet (MIC 25)  
Mr. Steven Mercer (MIC 25)  
Ms. Ester Cabrera (MIC 25)  
Mr. Chris Davis (MIC 40)  
Mr. Bradley Miller (MIC 75)